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Waste Management Board

1001 I Street, Sacramento, California 95814• P.O. Box 4025, Sacramento, California 95812-4025

(916) 341-6000 • www.ciwmb.ca.gov



Date:
March 19, 2009
To:
All Prospective Contractors

RE:
Outreach and Education Campaign to Promote the Use of Tire-Derived Products #IWM08039
Addendum No. 1
To the Request For Proposal, Secondary (RFP(S))

Attachment 1 to this Addendum contains a list of all businesses who have registered their interest in this contract to date.  

Attachment 2 to this Addendum contains the Darfur Contracting Act.   Pursuant to Public Contract Code section 10478, if a bidder or proposer currently or within the previous three years has had business activities or other operations outside of the United States, it must certify that it is not a “scrutinized” company as defined in Public Contract Code section 10476.  

The following questions were submitted in response to the RFP(S) and answers to each follow the question.

Q1:
Our firm would like to know if this is the same RFP that was issued by the California Integrated Waste Management Board in October 2008. If so, why was the RFP re-issued? Also, were any changes made to the RFP? If so, what were they?

A1:
Yes. The previous RFP was withdrawn due to some apparent confusion over submission requirements related to the Cost Proposal.  The Cost Proposal Sheet was revised to clarify submission requirements, and these requirements were clarified in the text of the RFP.  In addition, a new Proposal Scoring Sheet was developed that allows us to better evaluate the proposals submitted relative to the actual costs proposed for the work to be performed.  . The RFP scope of work remained unchanged.

Q2:
Does the “Operating Expenses” column on attachment A actually refer to the estimated hard costs (printing, production, media buys) associated with implementing the Tire-Derived Products outreach program, not the actual operating expenses of the firm, which should be included as part of the overhead? 

A2
Yes.


Q3:
Must overhead and fringe be identified for vendors or subcontractors or may they be listed as a direct cost, since many small vendors/subcontractors are unaware of how to determine their fringe benefits or overhead. 

A3:
Overhead and fringe benefits are required for all vendors and subcontractors working on the contract, as well as for the prime contractor.


Q4:
Are Personnel Services supposed to list the actual hourly rate of pay that each prime contractor employee makes as a salary?  If so, will this information be kept proprietary? 

A4:
Yes. The actual hourly rate charged under the contract for each prime contractor employee must be specified. This information will become public information once it is submitted in your proposal and will not be considered proprietary.


Q5:
Should cost proposals be submitted sealed? 

A5:
No, this is not necessary for an RFP(S) solicitation.

Q6:
If a prime contractor is not a small business, but submits with a subcontractor small business at 25 percent of the bid and has the same score as a small business prime, which company would the contract be awarded to? 

A6:
In the event of a precise tie between a certified small business bid and a non-SB subcontracting with CA certified SB, State contracting procedures require that the award be made to the certified small business. (See State Contract Manual Vol.2, Section 3.5.4)


Q7:
What does success look like at the end of the two year period? 

A7:
RFP calls for outreach to 100 local jurisdictions. Success will meet those 100 and provide outreach on RAC in all markets and raise awareness of RAC and TDA.

Q8:
What evaluation can you share about previous marketing efforts for the “Green Roads” campaign? Who was the previous contractor for the “Green Roads” campaign? Are they also competing as part of this process? 

A8:
The previous contractor was Ogilvy PR and it is unconfirmed whether they are submitting a proposal in response to this RFP. In previous efforts, a survey was conducted that measured local decision makers’ awareness levels of these materials. No evaluation has been done on RAC outreach.

Q9:
Can multiple SB certified subcontractors contribute to the 25 percent of the total contract services? 

A9:
Yes.

Q10:
On page 13, under “State & Local Jurisdiction Outreach for RAC and TDA, it says, “With the assistance of a contracted firm, technical outreach materials would be developed to support the growth...” Does this mean that a contractor hired separately from this RFP process will be responsible? Our firm has talented creative staff which we would like to engage in the creation of videos, and we also have a certified subcontractor to do production. 

A10:
The CIWMB has in-house creative services (video and graphics) that must be utilized. CIWMB looks to the successful proposer awarded the contract from this RFP for assistance in creating marketing/outreach material.

Q11:
The RFP talks about collaboration with the CIWMB graphics department when it comes to materials development. Is design the full, partial or no responsibility of the contractor?

A11:
CIWMB intends to utilize its own in-house graphics department and design to create marketing/outreach material with the assistance of the selected contractor.

Q12:
On page 13, it separates the two work categories as “RAC Public Outreach,” and “State & Local Jurisdiction Outreach for RAC and TDA.” Does that mean the public outreach is exclusive to RAC? Some of the tasks indicate both RAC and TDA under that category, so we want to be sure. 

A12:
RAC is a higher profile item and will resonate more with the public than TDA. However, TDA is still a valuable material and should not be left out of the overall outreach effort although the focus is on RAC. TDA will be a secondary message.  

Q13:
Are there any complementary efforts marketing RAC and TDA to other audiences?  

A13:
We don’t really understand this question. However, there have been successful marketing campaigns in other states, which might provide some useful reference material. 

Q14:
Is the 1.2 million dollars figure noted reserved specifically for the outreach portion of this proposal?

A14:
$1.2 million dollars is the total amount of funds allocated to the implementation and completion of the provided scope-of-work. Therefore, costs for all work included in the scope of work should be included in your bid and may not exceed $1.2 million.

Q15:
At what point in the RFP process would we need to have the small business certificate in order to qualify for that benefit?

A15:
After submitting an application to State of California for a Small Business License, you will receive a “pending” status.  Submittal of this is sufficient when you submit your proposal.  However, the CIWMB will need to receive an “active” status notification prior to award of the contract, should your firm be the winner.


Q16:     Is there a maximum number of subcontractors we could work with? Is there a minimum size a firm needs to be?

A16:
There is no maximum number of subcontractors or minimum size a firm needs to be.  However, the prime contractor is required to do a substantial amount of the work themselves, and cannot subcontract a majority of the work to other entities.


Q17:
Has another vendor been handling the outreach for this particular project? If so, what is the name of that supplier?

A17:
A previous effort was conducted for the local jurisdiction outreach effort by Ogilvy PR. No effort has been done on RAC/TDA outreach to the public.

Q18:
Would a proposition on State or local ballots be an allowable form of outreach?   

A18:
Not considered at this time.

Q19:
Other than the meetings noted, should we anticipate that additional meetings or reports would be required? 

A19:
We would expect that additional meetings may be required.

Q20:
Will any components of the scope of work involve outreach to ethnic population groups? To what extent will multilingual or multicultural elements be involved in the scope of work? If so, what languages will be required?

A20:
Multi-language was not anticipated in this scope of work and not required at this time.
	Contact Name
	Company
	City
	State
	Zip
	E-Mail
	SB
	DVBE
	
	
	

	Erin
	AdEase
	San Diego
	CA
	92101
	erin@adeaseonline.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Victor Abalos
	JVA Group
	Mission Hills
	CA
	91345
	victor@jvagroupla.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Lea Benavidez
	Media Solutions
	Sacramento
	CA
	95825
	lea@mediasol.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Lou Bendon
	Planned Marketing Solutions International
	Mill Valley
	CA
	94941
	lbendon@pmsimarketing.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Christine Benitez
	MAYA
	Hermosa Beach
	CA
	90254
	christine@mayadc.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Denise Brady
	Denise Brady and Associates
	San Francisco
	CA
	94127
	denbrady@yahoo.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Paul Burke
	BrandCulture Company
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90025
	paul.burke@brandculture.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Doug Carson
	Solutions Proforma Albrecht
	Sacramento
	CA
	95819
	solutions@carsoncooks.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Nick Cavarra
	Fraser Communications
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90025
	ncavarra@frasercommunications.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Greg Crawford
	CMg Design
	Pasadena
	CA
	91105
	gregc@cmgdesign.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Nalin DeSilva
	MediaFish Creative
	West Hills
	CA
	91307
	nalin@mediafishcreative.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Sarah Davis
	GCAP Services
	Citrus Heights
	CA
	95610
	sdavis@gcapservices.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Stephanie Fleming
	Riester Pacific
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90025
	sfleming@riester.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Kendall Flint
	PMC
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
	proposal@pmcworld.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Devon Ford
	California Strategies
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	dford@calstrat.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Christina Gagnier
	Gagnier Margossian
	Santa Monica
	CA
	90401
	cgagnier@gmgroupconsultants.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Kerstin Goetz
	InterEthnica
	LOS ANGELES
	CA
	90048
	kgoetz@interethnica.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Kash Hadipour
	Kleinfelder
	Long Beach
	CA
	90813
	khadipour@kleinfelder.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Bill Hamilton
	The Agency
	camarillo
	CA
	93012
	agency@agency2.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Paul Han
	DivineAmerica, Inc.
	Cerritos
	CA
	90703
	phan@divineamerica.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Molly Harcos
	Runyon Saltzman & Einhorn, Inc.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	mharcos@rs-e.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Sarah Harris
	Emmis Marketing Group
	Burbank
	CA
	91505
	sharris@indy.emmis.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Dennis L Haws
	Cornucopia Enterprises
	Redding
	CA
	96002
	dennis@cornucopiaenterprises.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Joe Hartnett
	Hartnett & Associates
	Pacific Palisades
	CA
	90272
	joe@hartnettandassociates.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Chris Holben
	Runyon Saltzman & Einhorn
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	cholben@rs-e.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Denise Kennedy
	DK Enteprises
	Sacramento
	CA
	95821
	denise@dkenterprises.us
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Kevin Kirkpatrick
	Metropolitan Group
	Chicago
	IL
	60601
	kkirkpatrick@metgroup.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Christine Kohn
	IN Communications
	Carmichael
	CA
	95608
	ckohn@INcommunications.biz
	X
	X
	
	
	

	Matt Kolbert
	ASTONE
	Fresno
	CA
	93721
	mkolbert@astoneagency.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Cathy Leiden
	Elsewhere Advertising
	San Francisco
	CA
	94107
	cathy@elsewhereadvertising.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Aimee M. Lopez
	AMLM-CM
	Long Beach
	CA
	90853
	ALopez@AMLM-CM.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Donna Lucchio
	AIM Consulting Co.
	Vacaville
	CA
	95687
	dlucchio@aimconsultingco.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Sandi Manor
	AdManor, Inc.
	Aptos
	CA
	95003
	sandi@admanor.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Silvina Martinez
	SpanishWorks
	Sacramento
	CA
	95825
	spanishworks@comcast.net
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Renee Miller
	The Miller Group 
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90025
	RENEE@MILLERGROUP.NET
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Michelle Mulkey
	Fenton Communications
	San Francisco
	CA
	94105
	mmulkey@fenton.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Nick Newton
	Turner & Townsend
	Santa Monica
	CA
	90401
	Nick.Newton@turntown.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Oliver Oania
	Circle of Life Healthcare Inc.
	Chula Vista
	CA
	91914
	admin@circleoflifehealthcare.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Joann Olora
	GCAP Services
	Costa Mesa
	CA
	92626
	jolora@gcapservices.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Taylor Olson
	ES3
	Fountain Valley
	CA
	92708
	tolson@es3.net
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Ken Parnell
	Barcellona
	Folsom
	CA
	95630-3820
	ken@barcellonabrand.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Patricia Perez
	VPE Public Relations
	South Pasadena
	CA
	91030
	patricia@vpepr.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Janet Pomeroy
	The GoodMix
	Oakland
	CA
	94611
	janet@thegoodmix.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Shelly Purdy
	Switchback Public Relations + Marketing
	Truckee
	CA
	96161
	shelly@switchbackpr.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Chardonnay Provine
	Katz & Associates
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	cprovine@katzandassociates.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Tasha Rassuli
	Brown Miller Communications
	Martinez
	CA
	94553
	Tasha@brownmillerpr.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Albert Rivas 
	Capitol Consulting 
	Elk Grove
	CA
	95758
	rivalbert@gmail.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Brian Rosman
	The Rose Group
	Culver City
	CA
	90232
	brian@therosegrp.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Jennifer Rustigian
	Consensus Planning Group, Inc.
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90017
	jrustigian@consensusp.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Lakshmi Santhosh
	Fall Line Analytics
	San Francisco
	CA
	94712
	lakshmi.santhosh@gmail.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Lauren Selikoff
	Allison & Partners
	San Francisco
	CA
	94111
	lauren@allisonpr.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Kristin Small
	MS&L
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90048
	kristin.small@mslworldwide.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Roberta Smith
	ICF Jones & Stokes
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	rsmith@jsanet.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Mark Sokolove
	Tigercomm
	Arlington
	VA
	22209
	mark@tigercomm.us
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Amy Stonecipher
	OneWorld Communications
	San Francisco
	CA
	94110
	amy@owcom.com
	X
	 
	
	
	

	Cassandra Thomas
	Freestyle Interactive
	San Francisco
	CA
	94117
	cthomas@freestyleinteractive.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Bob Wallace, MBA
	WIH Resource Group - Waste Management, Recycling & Logsitical Solutions
	Phoenix
	AZ
	85086
	bwallace@wihresourcegroup.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	Ronald W. Wong
	Imprenta Communications Group, Inc.
	San Marino
	CA
	91108
	rwong@icgworldwide.com
	 
	 
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Darfur Contracting Act
Pursuant to Public Contract Code section 10478, if a bidder or proposer currently or within the previous three years has had business activities or other operations outside of the United States, it must certify that it is not a “scrutinized” company as defined in Public Contract Code section 10476.  

Therefore, to be eligible to submit a bid or proposal, please complete only one of the following three paragraphs (via initials for Paragraph # 1 or Paragraph # 2, or via initials and certification for Paragraph # 3): 

1.
_____

We do not currently have, or we have not had within the previous 

Initials
three years, business activities or other operations outside of the United States. 

OR

2.
_____

We are a scrutinized company as defined in Public Contract Code 

Initials
section 10476, but we have received written permission from the Department of General Services (DGS) to submit a bid or proposal pursuant to Public Contract Code section 10477(b).  A copy of the written permission from DGS is included with our bid or proposal.

OR

3.
_____

We currently have, or we have had within the previous three years, 

Initials
business activities or other operations outside of the United States,

+ certification
but we certify below that we are not a scrutinized company 

      below
as defined in Public Contract Code section 10476.  
CERTIFICATION For # 3.

I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the prospective proposer/bidder to the clause listed above in # 3.  This certification is made under the laws of the State of California.

	Proposer/Bidder Firm Name (Printed)

	Federal ID Number
 

	By (Authorized Signature)
 

	Printed Name and Title of Person Signing
 

	Date Executed
	Executed in the County and State of
 


YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE DISQUALIFIED UNLESS YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL INCLUDES THIS FORM WITH EITHER PARAGRAPH # 1 OR # 2 INITIALED OR PARAGRAPH # 3 INITIALED AND CERTIFIED.
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